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MEMORANDUM  
 
TO: Planning   
 
FROM: Neighborhood & Business Services, Housing Division 
 
DATE: June 29, 2016 
 
RE:  Rezoning Petition # 2016-103 to 2016-121 
                              

Neighborhood & Business Services Housing Locational Policy Review 
2016 Rezoning Petitions: 

1. 2016-103 – No Comment 
2. 2016-104 – No Comment 
3. 2016-105 – Developer must comply with the City’s Housing Policies if seeking public funding 
4. 2016-106 – No Comment 
5. 2016-107 – No Comment 
6. 2016-108 – No Comment 
7. 2016-109 – No Comment 
8. 2016-110 – No Comment 
9. 2016-111 – Developer must comply with the City’s Housing Policies if seeking public funding 
10. 2016-112 – Developer must comply with the City’s Housing Policies if seeking public funding 
11. 2016-113 – No Comment 
12. 2016-114 – No Comment 
13. 2016-115 – No Comment 
14. 2016-116 – Developer must comply with the City’s Housing Policies if seeking public funding 
15. 2016-117 – Developer must comply with the City’s Housing Policies if seeking public funding 
16. 2016-118 – No Comment 
17. 2016-119 – No Comment 
18. 2016-120 – No Comment 
19. 2016-121 – No Comment 

        
 
Note: Developer must comply with the City’s Housing Policies if seeking public funding for  

       Multi-family housing developments 
 


